



Item No. 24
MEMO

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Keith Abraham, Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: October 14, 2025
Subject: Homewood Hole 9 Crossing Improvements

At Homewood Golf Course, the current bridge on hole #9 was designed for walking golfers. Motorized cart users must tee off, drive a considerable distance around a ravine, then turn back towards the 9th hole green. Since the demand for motorized carts at Homewood has increased, replacing the bridge with one designed for motorized carts would speed up play and reduce safety concerns for golfers having to drive along hole #8 to get to the 9th green.

The crossing replacement has been scheduled in the Capital Improvements Plan for FY 2025/26. Staff is finalizing the preliminary plans and specifications. **Information regarding the project details will be available for review on Monday, October 13.**